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City of Detroit  

 
  

JAMES E. TATE JR. 

CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT PRO-TEMPORE  

DISTRICT 1   

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: David Whitaker, Director, Legislative Policy Division 

THRU: Internal Operations Standing Committee 

FROM:  Council President Pro Tempore James E. Tate Jr. 

DATE: Friday, July 26, 2024 

RE: Nominations of Ms. Tenesa Sanders and Ms. Lolita Haley to the Detroit Tenants’ Rights 

Commission 

 

 

It is my pleasure to nominate Ms. Tenesa Sanders as a voting member to the Detroit Tenants’ 

Rights Commission (DTRC) and Ms. Lolita Haley as a non-voting member to the DTRC. Only 

Ms. Sanders requires an interview at the Internal Operations Standing Committee.  

 

Please draft a resolution for both Ms. Haley and Ms. Sanders supporting their nominations 

 

If there are any questions, please contact my Policy Analyst, Jai Singletary, at 

jai.singletary@detroitmi.gov.   

Thank you, 

CC: 

             Mr. Malik Washington, Mayor’s Office 

             Ms. Raquel Newell, Mayor’s Office 

    Ms. Joanna Underwood, Office of Council Member Mary Waters 
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